
From: Devin Standard  

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 8:38 PM PT 

To: Gary S Gevisser 

Subject: Re: WHEREVER I AM GOING, WHATEVER I AM DOING, I AM GOING TO LIKE 

WHOEVER I MEET - DID YOU KNOW THAT SHYNESS WAS SELFISHNESS? - RE: The soft 

tissue company 

 

belle- french= beautiful (fm) 

----- Original Message ---- 

From: Gary S Gevisser 

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2008 12:38 PM PT 
To: Dr. John K. Pollard Jr. – alumnus MIT and Cornell University 
Cc: rest; Sharp Memorial Hospital; NO LONGER PRACTICING, thank G-d, Dr. John 

BIG BEN Stewart MD of Sharp Memorial Hospital - aka The Sperm Donor aka The 
It; jbstewartmd@aol.com; Ron Bellows - Senior Risk Management specialist - AIG; 

Jeffrey R. Krinsk - Finkelstein & Krinsk; Dr. Paul "Bozo The Clown" Teirstein; 
Sargent Amanda Lopez - US Army Recruiter; Selwyn Gerber - Economist - CPA; 
Office of the Israeli Defense Department Attache - Israeli Embassy Washington 

DC.; Mossad; Randall Kaplan. co-founder of AKAMAI with Daniel Lewin - 911 victim 
- Member of Sayeret Matkal - Elite Israeli Special Forces unit; King Golden Jr. Esq.; 

Roger W. Robinson - Former Chairman U.S.-China Economic and Security Review 
Commission-Protege of senior DAAC operative David Rockefellar - Chairman of 

Chase Manhattan Bank; Mary Valder - Trilateral Commission; Molly H. Hubbard - 
Director of Development James A. Baker III Institute for Public Policy - JAB's law 
firm representing the House of Saud; Jay McMichael - CNN photojournalist; Pearl 

Center; Eliot Spitzer - Governor of New York State - Former Attorney General of 
New York State ; editor@shanghaidaily.com; South China Morning Post; Zena 

Rosland Ash Gevisser Zulman c/o Raz Elmaleh; Jewish Telegraph Group of 
Newspapers; editors@jpost.com; Tony Leon MP - Leader of the Democratic Alliance 
- Republic of South Africa; Rush Limbaugh 

Subject: WHEREVER I AM GOING, WHATEVER I AM DOING, I AM GOING TO 
LIKE WHOEVER I MEET - DID YOU KNOW THAT SHYNESS WAS 

SELFISHNESS? - RE: The soft tissue company 
 
Hello there. My name is Gary Steven Gevisser, and I want to show you how you can 

overcome shyness, add to your popularity and not only make friends but keep 
them.  

 
My particular method for achieving success in all these three things is to give 
practical illustrations. 

 

http://www.nextraterrestrial.com/pdf/Microsoft%20Word%20-%20jpollard-

iamgoingtolike.pdf 

 

 


